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August 29, 2013

Ken Danner

City of Norman
P.O. Box 370
Norman, OK 73070

RE: PB Addition
Amended Final Plat
SMC Project No. 5446.02

Dear Mr. Danner:

Enclosed are the following:

1 Three (3) copies of the final plat.

2. Per previous discussions the PB Addition Final Plat has been
recorded. Upon construction the surveyor has confirmed a 16.5 feet
error. This Amended Plat is submitted to correct this discrepancy to
ensure there is not a “No Man Land” area unresolved.

Please review the data and place this item on the next available City
Council Agenda.

Sincerely,

SMC Consulting Engineers, P.C.

l/
Tom L. McCaleb, P.E.

cc:  Sassan Moghadam



